

Tristan Tyler Daniels

Producer, Storyteller and Virtual Reality Artist
tristantylerdaniels@gmail.com
801.706.1454



Production and communications professional with over ten years experience as an Audio/Video and Web Content Producer. Expert with creating and establishing promotion and marketing strategies for broadcasting online content. Currently introducing audiences and businesses to Virtual Reality!

Experience

Auberweir Production | 2010 - Present

Founder, Producer, Creator

Create, produce, write, film and edit different online publishing broadcasts including web content for businesses and live streaming events. Building business relationships with customers and collaborating with clients to create original, effective content. Increased customers and audience through various marketing procedures.

Tribune Media KTXL FOX 40 | 2015 - Present

Associate Producer, Production Coordinator, Editor

Produce content and assist in all aspects of production for the morning televised broadcast. Set up, manage, write and shoot for road shows in the field including events such as the 2015 USGA Senior Open.

PlayOn! Sports - NFHS Network | 2013 - Present

Producer

Producer for online live streaming sports broadcasts. Directing and managing a crew of 8 including talent and video team while monitoring, writing and focusing on the technical aspects of the production.

Education

University of Utah

B.S in Anthropology | Graduated 2010
AP Community Outreach 2009

Modified Arts | 2010

Video and Marketing internship in Phoenix, AZ.
Working with artist exhibitions and assisting the art gallery with business development solutions.

Skills

Productivity Time and Project Management

Video Premiere, Final Cut Pro, Tricaster

Development After Effects, Photoshop, Unity - C#

Marketing SEO, Social Media, Google AdWords

Unique Virtual/Augmented Reality, Fine Art

Portfolio

Please visit these links for samples of my work and for more information

youtube.com/auberweir
linkedin.com/in/tristandaniels
tristandaniels.com